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mrowlinson@townofcanandaigua.org

From: Havens, Donald E <Donald.Havens@ontariocountyny.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 9:51 AM
To: devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org
Subject: Application No. CPN-20-085

Good morning 
Preliminary comments on the preliminary plans received on November 25th, 2020 
follow as” 

 Pretreatment units will be required if the hanger bay has a floor drainage system. 
 There is a current 6” stub to service this property at station 11+ 65, unless they 

choose to connect downstream as shown. 
 If connecting downstream is the preferred option it will require a cut in 8”X6” 

Wye. 
 Lateral size needs to be changed to 6” SDR 21. 
 Cleanouts at every change of direction and every 90’. 

A more thorough review will be performed once more detailed drawings are provided. 
Thanks, 
Don  
 
Don Havens 
Canandaigua Lake County Sewer District Supervisor 
Ontario County Public Works Department 
2962 County Road # 48 
Canandaigua, N.Y. 14424-9553 
Office (585) 396-4301 
Office Hours: M-F 7:00 AM to 3:30 PM 
 
 
“This message may contain confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary information and is intended for the 
person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.”     


